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DATE: MAY 11.2000 

TO: ALi PARTIES OF RECORD 

bK FROM: DMSION OF LEGAL SERVICES (EATING) 

RE: DOCKETNO. 990455-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 305/786 AREA CODE - DADE COUNTY AND MONROE 
COUNTY/KEYS REGION. 

DOCKETNO. 990456-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 561 AREA CODE. 

DOCKET NO. 990457-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 954 AREA CODE. 

DOCKET NO. 9905 17-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 904 AREA CODE. 

CORRECTED STAFF EXHIBITS LF-3 AND LF-5 

Enclosed please fiid corrected pages for Staff's Exhibits LF-3 and LF-5. These are 
omission and typographical corrections only and in no way change Mr. Fulwood's testimony. 

LF-3 is corrected to include Alternative Plan #6, which was inadvertently omitted from 
the version of this exhibit fded on April 21, 2000. A written description of this alternative has 
also been added. In addition, minor corrections have been made to reflect that this exhibit 

FA - 
pp 
AF - consists of eight pages, rather than seven pages. 
'MU - 
;TR - 
AG - In LF-5, the map and description of Alternative #15 have been corrected to accurately 
.EG .__ reflect a three-way split. We apologize for any inconvenience these errors may have caused. 
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